

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Jeff Janse van Rensburg

Project Manager

## Personal Information

Nationality : South African  
Date and Place of Birth : 18 November 1980, Virginia, OFS  
Language Skills : Afrikaans and English  
Position in the Firm : Project Manager

## Educational and Professional Status

Qualifications	Courses/Conferences
1998 : Standard 10	2010 : Rotakin Operator Training (SANS 10222-5-1-4)
	2011 : PSIRA - Class C
	2012 : TAVCOM - CCTV1 - Foundation Training
	2012 : TAVCOM - CS1 - System Design

## Specialization

▪ Procedures ▪ Access Control and Security Systems ▪ Prison Management Systems ▪ Integrated Security Systems ▪ Complete Motor Control Systems ▪ Electrical Installations ▪ Project Management and Contract Administration

## Employment History

2010 – Present : Secelec Consulting Engineers (PTY) Ltd – Project Manager  
2006 – 2010 : Department of Home Affairs – Assistant Director Electronic Security  
2000 – 2005 : Fire Secure Systems - Technician

## Educational and Professional Status

### Background

Jeff Janse Van Rensburg has been involved in the Security Industry for more than 12 Years. This involvement started as a Technician with installations of large integrated systems for corporate clients. Thereafter joining the Department of Home Affairs and taking responsibility for all Electronic Security Systems installed in their offices nationwide. Thereafter he joined Secelec as a Project Manager where his responsibilities include the design and management of the Implementation of Integrated Security Systems.

### Electronic Services

- Electrical and Electronic Control Systems;
- Intercom- and Silent Call Systems;
- Fire Detection/Music/Evacuation Systems;
- Public Address Systems.

### Security Services

- Integrated Security Systems;
- Security Programmes and Operational Procedures;
- Access Control & Security Systems;
- CCTV Systems;
- Prison Management Systems.

## Major Projects Undertaken Recently

- Department of Public Works Bloemfontein – Project Manager for the Security Consulting for the Integrated Security System for DPW : 2006 - 2011: R9,200,000.00
- Kimberley Mental Health Hospital - Project Manager for the Security Consultant for the Integrated Security System for the Department of Health : 2006 – 2014 : R 71,000,000
- Dainfern Residential Golf Estate – Project Manager for the Security Consulting for the Integrated Security System for the DHA : 2010 - 2012 : R 5,200,000.00
- Monaghan Farm Country Estate – Project Manager for the Security Consulting for the Integrated Security System for the MFHA : 2007 - 2012 – R3,500,000.00
- Glen Agricultural College – Project Manager for the Security Consulting for the Integrated Security System for the Department of Agriculture : 2007 - 2012 : R7,500,000.00
- Potchefstroom Correctional Facility – Project Manager for the RAMP Security Consulting for the Integrated Security System for DPW : 2011 - 2012 : R7,000,000.00
- Security Fences and Gate Houses at 27 Prisons – Project Manager for the Security Consulting for the Integrated Security System for the Department of Correctional Services on the Johannesburg Correctional Facility : 2011 - 2014 : R142,000,000.00



Secelec Consulting  
Engineers (Pty) Ltd

Head Office  
207 Surrey Avenue  
Ferndale  
Randburg  
2194

P.O. Box 44322  
Linden  
2104

Tel: +27 11 787 5223  
Fax: +27 11 886 2824  
Email: [jeffvanrensburg@secelec.co.za](mailto:jeffvanrensburg@secelec.co.za)

*I confirm that the information contained in my Curriculum Vitae is correct*

Signature

Date

